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Message 

From: Mark R Davies 
on behalf of Mark R Davies 1  GRo GRO 

Sent: 16/12/2014 13:14:33
To: BARTY, Susan GRO 

CC: Rodric Williams 
!r 

GRO Melanie Corfield ' GRO Belinda 
Crowe ['-_'-............'_-'-'-'-'-'GRo--------------------' Barker GRo ReidRuth X , Tom _._._._._._._._._.y 

GRO ; Tom Wechsler r ; Patrick Bourke 

Subject: Re: One Show 

I agree! 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile; GRO 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 16 Dec 2014, at 13:13, "BARTY, Susan '° GRO _. -5 wrote: 

Mark 

Having spoken just now to Rodric, it is also worth making the point that if they have any 
evidence to justify allegations of miscarriages of justice, 'they should provide this to us. If 
they are going ahead to broadcast any allegations that there have been miscarriages of 
justice, they should make it clear in the broadcast that Post Office has asked for sight of this 
evidence, but that the BBC has refused to provide this. 

If all agree, we can also send a further legal letter. 

Best wishes 

Susan 

From: BARTY, Susan 
Sent: 16 December 2014 12:41 
To: 'Mark R Davies'; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; Ruth X Barker; Reid, Tom; Tom 
Wechsler; Patrick Bourke 
Subject: RE: One Show 

Mark 

I agree. They are including Mr Patel QC's opinions to try to add credibility to what they 
say. By including him, the clear suggestion for viewers wiil be that he has some basis for 
his opinions, but they are not explaining to us the basis for his opinions, if there is any "and 
we are pretty clear he won't have any real basis). 

Best wishes 
Susan .. ........... ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
From: Mark R Davies [mailto GRO

Sent: 16 December 2014 12:25 
To: BARTY, Susan; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; Ruth X Barker; Reid, Tom; Tom 
Wechsler; Patrick Bourke 
Subject: Fwd: One Show 
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All 

To see my latest exchange with BBC. Grateful for any thoughts on next step. I'm thinking a final email 
with an offer to appear in pre-recorded film but a decline of sofa slot given the grave seriousness of the 
allegations. 

►I 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile:' GRO 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Mark R Davies < GRO 

Date: 16 December 2014 12:19:10 GMT 
To: Jane French ._._._._GRo.._._.-._._._._._...a 

Cc: Clare Hoban 
<

 -GRo - --____:>, Melanie Corfield 
< 

:. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.GRO 

Subject: Re: One Show 

Hi Jane 

Thanks for this. What evidence will you be putting forward to support the serious 
suggestion that there "might" have been miscarriages of justice? You will be aware that 
should there be evidence of that Post Office has a legal duty to disclose that evidence. It 
therefore follows that to make such a serious allegation there must also be some 
evidence to support it, and if so I would urge you to please let me know what it is so 
that we could discharge our responsibilities. 
Given that this appears to be the main thrust of your programme I think it very 
important that you provide us as soon as possible with evidence to support the 
suggestion, particularly as we are not being accommodated to appear in your film. 
I look forward to hearing from you ASAP please given the seriousness of this matter. 
Best wishes 
Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile:  -Ro_ _._._._._. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 16 Dec 2014, at 12:09, "Jane French" 
c  

GRO - -I> wrote: 

Hi Mark, 

As explained the reason for the film is the MPs adjournment debate. 
The programme explores the concerns of subpostmasters as laid out in 
our letter of last week. I'm not sure how I can add to this. Mr Patel's 
opinion that innocent people might have been convicted' is not 
unfamiliar to the post-office and remains the view as I'm sure you are 
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aware of a number of MPs. It would be negligent of us not to reflect this 
In the item and to carry your response. 

GRO

Editor, Current Affairs 

B13C; South 

.._._._._._._._ GRO._._._._._._ _, 

From: Mark R Davies [mawIto:; o I 
Sent: 16 December 2014 11:48 
To: Jane French 
Cc: Clare Hoban; Melanie Corfield 
Subject: Re: One Show 

Hi Jane 

Thanks for this. If everything is laid out in your communications of last 
week, there is no real substance to any of the serious allegations you 
seem to be making, or at least not that you have shared with us. 

Please therefore can you let me know ASAP what your central allegation 
- the reason for this second film in a week - will be? 

Although we have concerns as to the basis for any of the allegations you 
seem to be making, as I said yesterday, I have particular concerns about 
the comments of Mr Patel QC. He seems to be speculating on a very 
serious matter (alleged miscarriages of justice) and without any real 
basis, but in such a way that it is likely to be very damaging to Post 
Office and likely to cause serious harm. 

This in itself is an extremely serious allegation around which to 
speculate in the absence of any evidence. It is hard to see how we could 
adequately respond to that in a sofa slot. We have offered you a pre-
recorded interview but you have not been prepared to accommodate 
this. 

Best wishes 
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Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile: _-GRO__

Sent from my iPhone 

On 16 Dec 2014, at 10:58, "Jane French" <----------- GRO ~> 
wrote: 

Dear Mark„ 

I think you have everything else laid out in our 
communication of last week. Thank you for your help to 
date. Are you taking up The One Show offer of the 
studio chat:"? 

Jane 

GRO 
Editor, Current  AfCdrs 

f,B(7 Son i h. 

GRO 
.................................................................. 
From: Mark R Davies 
ma i lto GRO 

Sent: 15 December 2014 19:52 
To: Jane French 
Cc: Melanie Corfield; Clare Hoban 
Subject: Re: One Show 

Dear Jane 

Thanks for letting me know. What then now forms the 
core allegation against us in your film? I note the 
comments from Mr Patel QC which at face value lack 
any evidence to support them. 

Indeed, the selection from what Mr Patel might say in 
the quote as presented to us contains the following 
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qualifications: "there may be' 'perhaps' and 'it could be 
argued'. This contribution therefore appears to amount 
to little more than speculation. Yet it is speculation on a 
very serious matter. Please can you let me know what 
further points Mr Patel may make to support his view? 

Many thanks 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile:; GRO 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 15 Dec 2014, at 17:58, "Jane French" 
GRO_  ------ > wrote: 

-Thank you for your reply. I can confirm 
that because of the complexities 
surrounding how subpostmasters are 
interviewed when concerns are raised 
about missing funds this will not now be 
covered in our One Show film. However 
this is an area that we would like to 
return to in future broadcasts as the 
mediation progresses and it would be 
helpful to discuss this at greater length 
once the Wednesday programming is 
complete. 

GRO ~. .
Ed.itor, Current Affairs 
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F BBC ;c:'u li 

_._._._._._. GRO._._._._._._._. 

From: Melanie Corfield 
mailto: GRO 

iGR0I 

Sent: 15 December 2014 17:25 
To: Jane French; Clare Hoban; Ingrid 
Kelly 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker 
Subject: One Show 

I attach the answers to the questions 
you have raised with us and also a short 
statement, for use in full please, in the 
film. 
Please let me know if you need 
clarification about any of the 
information. 

Thanks 

Mel Corfield 
Communications Team 

**************************,************ 

................ 

************************ 

This email and any attachments are 
confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute 
the contents of this communication. If 
you have received this in error, please 
contact the sender by reply email and 
then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, 
unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in 
England and Wales no 2154540. 
Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************** 

*************************************************************** 

****** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and 
intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, 
copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If 
you have received this in error, please contact the 
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sender by reply email and then delete this email from 
your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this 
email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and 
Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

****** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the 
sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 
2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

CMS has 59 offices around the world, located in Aberdeen, Algiers, Amsterdam, Antwerp, Barcelona, Beijing, Belgrade, Berlin, 
Bratislava, Bristol, Brussels, Bucharest, Budapest, Casablanca, Cologne, Dubai, Duesseldorf, Edinburgh, Frankfurt, Geneva, 
Glasgow, Hamburg, Istanbul, Kyiv, Leipzig, Lisbon, Ljubljana, London, Luxembourg, Lyon, Madrid, Mexico City, Milan, Moscow, 
Munich, Muscat, Paris, Podgorica, Prague, Rio de Janeiro, Rome, Sarajevo, Seville, Shanghai, Sofia, Strasbourg, Stuttgart, Tirana, 
Utrecht, Vienna, Warsaw, Zagreb and Zurich. 

CMS Cameron McKenna LLP is a member of CMS Legal Services EEIG (CMS EEIG), a European Economic Interest Grouping that 
coordinates an organisation of independent law firms. CMS EEIG provides no client services. Such services are solely provided by 
CMS EEIG's member firms in their respective jurisdictions. CMS EEIG and each of its member firms are separate and legally 
distinct entities, and no such entity has any authority to bind any other. CMS EEIG and each member firm are liable only for their 
own acts or omissions and not those of each other. The brand name "CMS" and the term "firm" are used to refer to some or all of 
the member firms or their offices. Further information can be found at www.croslegal.com 

CMS Cameron McKenna LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registration number OC310335. 
It is a body corporate which uses the word "partner" to refer to a member, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing 
and qualifications. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales with SRA number 
423370 and by the Law Society of Scotland with registered number 47313. A list of members and their professional qualifications is 
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open to inspection at the registered office, Mitre House, 160 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4DD. Members are either solicitors or 
registered foreign lawyers. VAT registration number: 974 899 925. Further information about the firm can be found at www.cros-
cmck.com 

The contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of its contents is strictly prohibited, and you should please notify 
the sender immediately and then delete it (including any attachments) from your system. Notice: the firm does not accept service by 
e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any kind without specific prior written agreement. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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